Minutes of the Board of Education of the FAYETTE R-III School District October 19, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting Fayette Central Office Conference Room

Board Members Present: Vandelicht, Hudson, Young, Stroupe, Wies, Gibbs Board Member absent: Bentley Superintendent Brent Doolin and Board Secretary Jessica Dodson, Administrators: Cheri Huster, Abby Arnette, Ross Dobson

CALL TO ORDER: President Vandelicht called the regular meeting of the Fayette R-III Board of Education to order at 6:30 p.m.

SPOTLIGHT: Student Representative Hannah Quint and Leah Lembke reported detailed student activities and fall sports.

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: Gibbs moved, Stroupe seconded to approve the consent agenda this included moving No Tax Increase-Bond Issue to be discussed first before Admin Report. Motion carried.

New Business-Discussion/Action Item:

A. No Tax Increase Issue-Bond Increase: Discussion was help regarding the different bonds and Levy. Matt Delo was present to help with discussion.

ADMIN REPORTS: Daly Elementary Principal, Mrs. Huster's report highlighted a comparison of Fall 2021 and Fall 2022 AIMSweb Plus Universal Screening benchmark scores. AIMSweb Plus is a comprehensive assessment system that provides brief, accurate, measures of reading accuracy and comprehension for grades K-5. District leadership team have an active role at monitoring district goals. They have been meeting once a month. Enrollment for DES is 288 with an additional 43 in Preschool. 91% of DES students attended 90% of the time in September 2022. Mrs. Huster also shared the Daly Elementary building goals for 2022-2023.

Clark Middle School Principal, Mrs. Arnette reported an 143 students attended 95.88% of the time- year to date. Mrs. Arnette shared that Ms. Allen took 3 8th graders to compete in a Science and Math Competition at CMU. Teachers are collaborating with one another aligning some curriculum focuses. PBIS facilitators met with students to determine areas of strength and improvement for our programs. Some adjustments were made regarding eligibility for monthly behavior incentives that will continue to encourage students to succeed in meeting CMS's Big 3 classroom and school expectations.

Fayette High School Principal, Mr. Dobson' s report highlighted the band day results and numerous class and club activities along with fundraisers occurring at the high school. 14 students took the PSAT. These students were sophomores and juniors. The National Honor Society Inductions were held on September 28 in the FHS library. Guest Speaker was Dr. Roger Drake, the President of Central Methodist University. Enrollment for the high school is 191.

CTA REPORT: Therese' Stevens- President presented an overview of the CTA membership and the support provided to the faculty. The 2022-2023 officers include herself, Jon Bishop-Vice-President and acting Secretary, and Glenda Beardmore- Treasurer. There are currently 36 members paid.

IMMUNIZATION REPORT: Kelly Beeler, School Nurse, submitted the annual State Immunization Report and the State Student's with Special Health Needs Report for review.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: Superintendent Doolin shared Fayette School district was chosen to be in the 2nd cycle of for changes of MSIP6. Exchange Bank donated \$4,250 to the district through their School Pride Card incentive program. The check was presented at our Homecoming football game. Superintendent Doolin reported that The Adopt A Teacher initiative has received incredibly positive feedback.

ACTION ITEMS: Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of the 2022-2023 Professional Development Plan and Budget as submitted by Mrs. Huster and the PD Committee. Gibbs motioned to approve the plan and budget as recommended, Young seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of the Initial Bus Routes and Snow Routes for the 2022-2023 school year. Gibbs motioned to approve the Initial Bus Routes as presented, Young seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended to table the Budget Amendment. Gibbs motioned to table the budget amendment as recommended, Wies seconded. Motion carried.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Stroupe motioned, Gibbs seconded, to go into closed session according to Section 610.021 (3) (13) of the Revised Statutes of Missouri for the purpose of hiring, firing, discipline, or promoting personnel for the Fayette R-III School District. Voice vote: Wies yes, Vandelicht yes, Hudson yes, Young yes, Stroupe yes, and Gibbs yes. Motion carried 6-0. Meeting adjourned to closed session at 7:32 p.m.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Stroupe motioned, Gibbs seconded to adjourn at 7:51 p.m. Voice vote: Wies yes, Vandelicht yes, Hudson yes, Gibbs yes, Young yes, and Stroupe yes. Motion carried 6-0.

Roy D. Vandelicht, J.

PRESIDENT

SECRETARY